

## **Ellis Cook**

Ellis Cook grew up in Savannah, Georgia and is a 1965 graduate of Savannah Country Day School. He has been active in the real estate industry since 1992 and earned his associate brokers license in 1995. With his deep experience in property management, commercial and residential brokerage in addition to working with Investors, Ellis joined Hostetter Schneider Realty Partners in 2009 and works with clients to provide total-service solutions for their commercial real estate needs. Ellis' experience, contacts and knowledge of the community combined with the team approach at Hostetter Schneider Realty Partners allow him to effectively provide solutions in every aspect of commercial real estate.

Ellis earned his bachelor of arts degree from The University of Georgia in 1969. Prior to his real estate career, he owned and operated a successful retail/ wholesale electronics business. Ellis served on the Savannah City Council for 16 years and continues to be active in local politics. Presently, Ellis serves the public via his appointment to the Metropolitan Planning Commission. His many contacts include people in leadership positions at the local, state and national level. Outside of his career as a real-estate professional, Ellis enjoys spending time with his wife, Christy, and children, Jonathan and Gabrielle.

### **Experience**

2009 - Present	Hostetter Schneider Realty Partners- Associate Broker
2007 - 2008	Northup Real Estate Company – Property Management
1996 - 2006	Re/Max Savannah- Associate Broker
1992 - 1995	Ben Farmer Realty- Sales Associate

### **Education**

1969 Graduate University of Georgia; Bachelor of Arts in History  
1965 Graduate Savannah Country Day School

### **Memberships**

Metropolitan Planning Commission - Current Member  
Savannah City Council - Former Member (16 Years)  
Realtors Commercial Alliance  
Savannah Board of Realtors  
German Heritage Society  
Christ Church Anglican  
Lepageville Memorial Cemetery Association - Treasurer

---